
~. ' . ·· ... 

Stephen K. Yamashiro 
Mayor 

Virginia Goldstein 
Dirrctor 

March 21, 1997 

Mrs. Hester Machado 
PO Box 133 
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PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

25 Aupuni S treet, Room 109 • Hilo, Hawaii 96720-4252 
(808) 961-8288 • Fax (8081 961-9615 

Captain Cook, HI 96704 

Dear Mrs. Machado: 

Determination of Pre-Existing Lots 
Tax Map Key 8-2-11:09 

Norman Olesen 
D~puty Dir~ctor 

This is in response to your letter of August 30, 1996, including 
tax map of TMK: 8-2-11:9 and Deed dated March 1, 1943, recorded 
in Liber 1766, pages 61 and 62. 

Please be advised that we have reviewed your documents which were 
submitted, our department records as well as the records of the 
Real Property Tax Office, and conclude that Parcel 9 consists of 
eight (8) separate legal lots of record. That is, Lots A, B, c, 
D, E, G, H and L. 

It is recommended that a modern ,survey by a Licensed Professional 
Land Surveyor be conducted. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
Ed Cheplic of this department. 

Sincerely, 
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